Tony Veitia

From: Dangler, Eric <Eric.Dangler@revrvgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 12:27 PM
To: tony@themotorcoachstore.com
Subject: MSRP
@ Beaver 91320 Coburg Industrial Way
Baswver Coburg, OR 97408
149747  Model Year 2009 MARQUIS AMETHYST IV Base Price: $651,650.00

Serial Number:
091020854593413 606901

Product Brand: Beaver Coach

Interior Color: MQ3NO09 - Copper
Madeira I1

V.LN. 1RF1A571691047756

Product Type: MPV / MHA
(MH /AC)

Exterior Color: MQ3NO09 -
Copper Madeira II

STANDARD EQUIPMENT

Chassis: Roadmaster

Wood: CHMPL - Cherry w/
Maple Burl

Roadmaster S-Series Chassis

Cat C-15 600hp Engine

Allison 4000-MH 6 Speed World Transmission
Cushion Air Glide Suspension

Automatic Traction Control

Anti-Lock Braking System w/ Disc Brakes
Hydraulic Leveling System

10,000 Lb Hitch Receiver w 7/4 Way Plug
Tires 295/80R/22.5

Polished Aluminum Wheels

200 Amp Alternator

Seamless One Piece Fiberglass Roof
One-Piece Windshield

Triple Head Power Heated Mirrors w/Signals
Firewall Mounted Air Horns

Full Length Beaver Mud Flap

Deluxe Full Body Paint

3M Film Front Mask

Rear Ladder

Super Service Center

AM/FM Stereo with MultiDisc CD Changer
GPS Navigation System

Rear Vision Color Monitor & Camera

CB Radio Prep

Bose Home Theater System

DVD Player in Bedroom

KVH R5 In-Motion Digital Satellite System
Universal Remote System

Stacked Washer Dryer

Electric Flush Mount Step Cover

High Gloss Euro-Finish w/Exotic Wood Inlays
Solid Wood Raised Panel Cabinet Doors
Padded Vinyl Ceiling Treatment w/Wood Accent
Power Roman Shades w/Sun Screens in LR
Power Sun screens w Black Outs SO endwall's
Manual Sun Screens w/Black Outs in BR
Granite Tile Floor in Kitchen and Bathroom
Hudson Countertops w/ Integrated Sinks
Sculptured Carpeting in Living Area

Legless Hudson Side Slide Dinette Tabl

50 Amp Power Distribution Center

12.5kw Diesel Generator on Power Slide

2800 Watt Pure Sine Wave Inverter

Auto Temp Switch for Generator

Surge Protector

Glass Matt Batteries

Multiplex 12v Wiring System

Aqua Hot Heating System

Lighted VIP Smart Wheel w/Power Adjust ColumnManabloc Water System

Heated Power Pilot and Co-Pilot Seats

Pilot Seat w/Memory /Electric Sliding Cushion
Power Footrest on Co-Pilot Seat

Electric Cockpit Sun Screens w/Black-outs
Adjustable Accelerator and Brake Pedals
SEE-Vision System

Power Drivers Side Window

Central Water Filtration System
Hudson Shower Walls
Power Water Hose Reel
RV Sanicon System
Three Low Profile 15M BTU A/Cs w/Heat Pumps
Flush Mounted Tinted Dual Pane Windows
Keyless Entry System with Remote
1



Full Granite Tile Front Entry Landing Deluxe Security System

Residential Refrigerator Girard Entry Door Awning

Recessed Two Burner Cooktop Roof Mounted Girard Auto Patio Awning

Spacesaver Convection Microwave Roof Mounted Girard Auto Rear Patio Awning

40" LCD TV in Livingroom Girard Slide-Out Topper Awnings

26" LCD TV in Bedroom Girard Window Awnings

OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT

DELIVERY - SHOW COACH 0.00 BLUE RAY HOME THEATRE 2,758.00
PKG

DELIVERY - PRE-RALLY 0.00 BOSE WAVE RADIO IN BR 525.00

DELIVERY - FMCA 0.00 BOSE 321 IN BR 1,309.00

CHERRY W/MAPLE BURL 0.00 ADD. 2 FOLDING DINETTE 483.00
CHAIRS

RVIA 0.00 CEILING FAN 119.00

CAT C-15 625HP ENGINE 3,619.00 FULL TILE IN LR 1,050.00

AIR & HYDRAULIC LEVELING 4,900.00 KING AIR MATTRESS W 826.00
REMOTE

ELEC. 90" PASS THRU S/O 1,400.00 PILOTSIDE FURNITURE - 0.00

TRAY LEATHER J-LOUNGE
ENSEMBLE

PASSENGER SIDE GPS 903.00 CO-PILOTSIDE FURNITURE - 2,407.00

SCREEN LEATHER H-A-B SOFA W/AIR

BLUE-TOOTH LINK IN 336.00 DINETTE - LEATHER 7,511.00

COCKPIT ENSEMBLE

CB RADIO 266.00 2 SOLAR PANELS & 3,048.00
CONTROLLER

XM SATELLITE RADIO 287.00 ELECTRIC AUTOMATIC 420.00
WINTERIZATI

CENTRAL VACUUM SYSTEM 385.00 RADIANT FLOOR HEAT W 5,334.00
FULL TILE

32" LCD BEDROOM TV 971.00 PILOT SIDE WINDOWS - 0.00
HORIZ WINDOWS PILOTSIDE

**KVH R6 INMOTION HD 2,352.00 0.00

DSS**

Options Total:  $41,209.01
Subtotal: $692,859.01
OPTIONAL ITEMS MAY REPLACE CERTAIN STANDARD ITEMS - SEE DEALER FOR
DETAILS
Delivery Charge: 1,395.00

Ship To: MEGA RV CORPORATION Manufacturer Suggested Retail Price Total: $694,254.01



